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THE PRESID::.-'ITT HAS SE~N .. ·T· 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

~ WASHINGTON 

March 1, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF 

WILLIAM KENDALL \~~ 
PATRICK O'DONNELL~/ 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: Reaction to proposed delay of 60 days in 
imposition of further tariff increases on 
imported oil 

The following rundown is the result of our talks with key Senators 
of their reaction to the 60 day compromise proposed by the Democrats 

at the meeting with the President on Friday, February 28, 1975. 

BEALL 
ROTH 
STAFFORD 

TALMADGE 
SPARKMAN 
MATHIAS 
BROOKE 
WEICKER 
NUNN 
H. BYRD 
CASE 
JAVITS 
PASTORE 

MORGAN 
HATFIELD 
GARN 
SCHWEIKER 
GRAVEL 
BROOKE 

OK WK - Direct 
OK WK - Direct 
Question WK - Direct (Wants us to get Brooke's 

and Weicker's reaction) 
OK POD - Indirect 
OK POD - Direct 

Leans OK WK - Indirect 
Not Available 

NO POD - Direct 
Leans OK POD - Direct 

Not Available 
Not Available 

Question 
Question 

OK 

Senator Griffin making contact 
Senator Griffin making contact 
prefer veto vote not come up. 
not vote to sustain. ) 
Not Available 
Not Available 
POD- Direct 
Not Available 
Russell Long making contact 
Not available 

(Would 
Could 
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